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From: @cosmeticseurope.eu>
Sent: vendredi 25 šeptem bre 202013:33
To: SADAUSKAS Kestutis (ENV)
Cc: PETTINELLI Carlo (GROW)
Subject: Cosmetics Europe ■ Request for a Meeting on Microplastics

Dear

My name is I am Zosmetics Europe, the trade association representing
the cosmetics and personal care industry in Europe.

Our industry sector shares the goals of the European Green Deal and is committed to continue playing 
its part in the transition to a green and circular economy. We are also committed to contributing to the 
Green Deal policy discussions. We very much look forward to discussing the various initiatives relevant 
to our sector with you and your team in the near future.

At this time however I am reaching out to you specifically in relation to the microplastics. We would 
welcome the opportunity to discuss the ECHA microplastics proposal and its implications for our sector 
with you, now that the SEAC consultation process has closed.

I would be very grateful if a conference call could be arranged with you in the coming weeks for such a 
discussion.

With best wishes

Essentials for

Cosmetics Europe - The Personal Care Association
Avenue Herrmann-Debroux 40 | B-1160 Brussels
Tel. +321 11 Fax: +32
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